# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF GREETWELL PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON MONDAY 2<sup>ND</sup> JULY 2018 IN THE OLD SCHOOL, NETTLEHAM

PRESENT: Councillors J Taylor (Chairman), Mrs Sarah Bates (Vice Chairman),
Tony Melrose, Mike Taylor, Keith Johnson,
District Councillor Maureen Palmer, Christine Myers, Clerk

# 51 – 18/19 PARISHIONERS ITEMS

A resident had queried a boundary line on Lawley Close. It was pointed out that the road was an unadopted road and the deeds of the property should be referred to or solicitors advice taken.

A resident had stated that the bench on Westfield Drive required re-varnishing. The Council instructed the Clerk to arrange this.

# 51 – 18/19 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor Alex Harris – Unanimously **Resolved** that the reason given be accepted.

## 53 – 18/19 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST ON ANY ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

None declared.

# <u>54 – 18/19 NOTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 2<sup>ND</sup> JUNE 2018 FOR APPROVAL AND TO BE SIGNED AS MINUTES</u>

That they be signed as minutes Proposed by Councillor Mrs Sarah Bates, seconded by Councillor Keith Johnson and **Resolved.** 

## 55 - 18/19 POLICE MATTERS - none reported

# <u>56 – 18/19 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT</u>

County Councillor Ian Fleetwood's brief received and attached to these minutes.

# 57 – 18/19 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT

## **Clirs M Palmer and A Welburn report:-**

The Lincolnshire showground switched its **waste collections** to West Lindsey last year and the council is proud to be supporting the site for all its prestigious events in 2018, including the Lincolnshire Show, Little Mix, and Lionel Ritchie!

Initialled	Chairman
Date	

Money Available for projects in the Lincolnshire Wolds - Lincolnshire Wolds Countryside Service (LWCS) are pleased to announce two grant schemes for projects that directly benefit the Lincolnshire Wolds Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty. This funding is available to organisations, individuals or business, with both small and large grants available.

West Lindsey's leisure contract came into force on the 1st June. Recently awarded to Everyone Active, the leisure contract will run for a term of fifteen years with the potential to extend this for a further five years. £7.8 million of capital has been secured to support the development of the leisure service which provides for: Refurbishment of West Lindsey Leisure Centre and the introduction of a health and wellbeing hub. A new purpose built dry leisure centre in Market Rasen. A district wide outreach service which will take activities out into local communities and provide support and assistance. Contract outcomes linked to health benefits and closer relations with health professionals.

In addition to a net revenue benefit of £2.47 million the new contract provides a radical transformation of the Council's leisure offering a secure and sustainable position for the leisure service over the next fifteen years.

A National Lottery grant could lead to a £1.8 million boost for Gainsborough. Following a highly competitive national application process, West Lindsey District Council has been successful in achieving a National Lottery development grant from the Heritage Lottery Fund (HLF). The money is ring-fenced to restore the 'historic heart' of Gainsborough and will focus on the restoration of historic buildings and heritage assets in the town centre,

Vital assistance to help people live safely at home - Grants to help disabled people adapt their properties to make them safer are now available thanks to a new policy. A new discretionary Disabled Facilities Grant of up to £10,000 is now available to provide adaptations over and above what could previously be offered under a Mandatory grant. In addition, a Healthy Homes Grant of up to £5,000 is available to address issues such as damp, mould excess cold and reduce falls on stairs etc. This aims to improve the property standards of vulnerable people who own their own home and whose property standard is affecting their health.

District Councillor Mrs Maureen Palmer offered funds from her Community Initiative Fund towards expenditure on items for the Garden Party, Wheelie Bin stickers and refurbishment of seat on Westfield Drive, if required.

## 58 – 18/19 CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS

a) Correspondence received since last meeting and circulated to members:\*Circulated to residents

\*6.6.2018 – Lincoln Eastern bypass road closures June/July 2018 \*7.6.2018 – Police alert re delivery of Yellow Pages

Initialled	Chairmar
Date	
Page 16	

8.6.2018 – Press release re use of body cameras for Council Officers
8.6.2018 – Latest news from the ICO
\*8.6.2018 – Temporary traffic restrictions for Lincoln 10K
11.6.2018 – LCC Highways programme of cutting for public footpaths
21.6.2018 – LCC Highways issues report
27.6.2018 – Notice of places still available on Resilient Communities
Conference 12.7.2018

2.7.2018 - Local bus updates

2.7.2018 - LALC News

# b) i. Greetwell Garden Party and Produce Show – update – Councillor Mrs Bates reported as follows:-

- The Schedule had been printed and delivered to homes in North Greetwell.
- Refreshments for the afternoon had been arranged.
- Donations of raffle prizes were being donated.
- Several offers of help from residents had been received.
- **ii) Risk Assessment –** The Risk Assessment, previously circulated by the Clerk, was considered. That it be adopted unanimously **Resolved**.
- c) The Chase Open Space Area reinstatement following works by Anglian Water – report by Chairman – The Chairman reported that he had met the agent and representatives of Anglian Water following reinstatement. It had been pointed out that the hawthorn whips had not survived the dry weather and the Agent had offered a payment of £100 in order to cover replanting in the autumn.
- d) Compulsory Purchase Order, land at The Chase After publication of the agenda for the PC meeting a letter from Legal Services, Lincolnshire County Council had been received requiring compulsory purchase of some land at The Chase.

That the Chairman obtain more information from LCC and that the Chairman and Clerk act as required, appointing solicitors on behalf of Greetwell Parish Council unanimously **Resolved.** 

## 59 -18/19 CONSIDERATION OF MEETING DATES AND VENUE FROM JANUARY 2019

It was noted that the Greetwell Parish Council meetings clashed with full Council meetings of West Lindsey DC on several dates. The Clerk had enquired about booking a venue for meetings on alternative evenings but this was difficult due to halls not being available.

That Greetwell Parish Council meetings	remain on the	first Monday of	each month	whenever
possible unanimously Resolved.				

Initialled	Chairman
Date	

## <u>60 - 18/19 FINANCE</u>

a) See Saw – The Chase – Consideration of quotation/expenditure for repair – The cost of repair had been quoted as £290 for one spring or £436 for both springs.

That both springs be replaced at a cost of £436.00 unanimously **Resolved.** 

- **b)** Budget against spent to date Circulated to all members and noted. Expenditure was within budget.
- c) Accounts for payment

Lonsdale Direct Solutions – Patch for banner - £15.00

Lincolnshire County Council – wheelie bin stickers - £50.00

Greenfield Groundskeeping Services – Cut at The Chase - £40.00

Mrs Sharon Leach - plants for tubs on Westfield Drive - £10.43

Nettleham Parish Council – room hire 4.6.2018 - £9.00

Mrs C Myers - expenses = £63.91

Nettleham Parish Council - Room hire 2.7.2018 - £9.00

That the above payments be made, along with any necessary payments in August unanimously **Resolved**.

## **61 – 18/19 PLANNING ITEMS**

Application - 137687 – Land at Westfield Drive, North Greetwell – Approval of reserved matters for residential development of 5 dwellings, considering layout, scale, appearance and landscaping following outline permission granted 13<sup>th</sup> May 2015 – comments made by Council - 'No objections'.

As above – permission granted.

## <u>62 – 18/19 CLERKS REPORT</u>

The Clerk reported that a local resident had refreshed planters on Westfield Drive.

The LALC Training Schedule had been received and copied to all members. If a member required booking onto one of the courses they would inform the Clerk.

# 63 - 18/19 CHAIRMANS COMMENTS

The Chairman commented as follows:-

He thanked District Councillor Mrs Maureen Palmer for her offer of funds and a grant application would be made.

Initialled	Chairman
Date	•••

Replacement 40mph passive signs had been received which he would site.
That the Clerk would produce a Greetwell Newsletter prior to the Garden Party.
64 – 18/19 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
3 <sup>rd</sup> September 2018 – 7.30pm, Old School, Nettleham
Signed
Date

# Cllr. Ian Fleetwood's - July 2018 brief:

The latest on, what's happening in the public sector in Lincolnshire.

## New health plan for Lincolnshire revealed:

A major new health strategy to improve the health and wellbeing of people in Lincolnshire has been published. Lincolnshire's <u>Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy</u> (JHWS) sets out what all Organisations need to do to help improve people's health and prevent ill health and follows extensive engagement with those working in health and care and the public.

The work has been co-ordinated by the <u>Health and Wellbeing Board</u> - a group of senior leaders and Councillors from across Health and Care Organisations in the county.

New health plan for Lincolnshire revealed

# Council offers high quality support for Lincolnshire's looked after children:

Ofsted have praised the support and services provided for the 640 looked after children in Lincolnshire. Councillor Mrs Patricia Bradwell OBE, Executive Councillor for Children's Services, said: "Overall, inspectors found leaders to be ambitious for children in care, that they know their services well and prioritise resources to help social work to flourish. This results in stable and experienced teams who deliver high quality social work which improves outcomes for children in Lincolnshire. The council is always on the lookout for new foster carers. If you are interested in finding out more visit: <a href="www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/fostering">www.lincolnshire.gov.uk/fostering</a> or call 01522 554114.

Council offers high quality support for Lincolnshire's looked after children

# 5,000 people helped through domestic abuse by Lincolnshire partnership in 10 years:

Nearly 5,000 adults and children have been kept safe and supported through domestic abuse, thanks to Organisations in Lincolnshire working together over the last ten years.

5,000 people helped through domestic abuse by Lincolnshire partnership in 10 years

## **Support available for Young and Adult Carers:**

Young and Adult Carers are being asked to come forward and give feedback on their situation and the support they need. If you would like to give us your thoughts or would like to know more about the support available to Young Carers and their families go to <a href="mailto:youngcarers@lincolnshire.gov.uk">youngcarers@lincolnshire.gov.uk</a>. There's no need to struggle on your own, we can support you. The Lincolnshire Carers Service supports young adult carers aged 16-24 – email <a href="mailto:CarersService@lincolnshire.gov.uk">CarersService@lincolnshire.gov.uk</a>. In Lincolnshire, we want to ensure every Carer is recognised, valued, and supported to have good health and wellbeing and achieve their full potential. Almost 1500 young people under the age of 19 who have a caring role within the family home are supported by the County Council. However, it is estimated there are many more young people who do not identify themselves as Carers and are missing out on support.

Support available for young and adult carers

#### Historic Lincolnshire documents return from Germany to Lincoln:

The National Archives has successfully overseen the return to the Lincolnshire Archives of 19 volumes of manorial records which have been in Germany for a number of years. The records, from the manor of Moulton Harrington in Lincolnshire, date back to 1702 and represent over 200 years of community history. Historic Lincolnshire documents return from Germany to Lincoln

#### Call for fairer government highways funding for Lincolnshire:

The Council's Executive Member for Highways and Transport, Cllr Richard Davies, is calling on the Government put an end to decades of underfunding and invest more in Lincolnshire's roads.

Call for fairer government highways funding for Lincolnshire

Greetwell Parish Council meeting 2.7.2018

## **Lincolnshire Wolds Area Of Natural Beauty:**

To learn more about the Lincolnshire Wolds AONB please visit: <a href="https://www.lincswolds.org.uk/discovering/welcome-to-the-lincolnshire-wolds">https://www.lincswolds.org.uk/discovering/welcome-to-the-lincolnshire-wolds</a>

## A petition "Swimming Pool for Market Rasen":

You can read more and sign the petition here:

https://you.38degrees.org.uk/petitions/swimming-pool-for-market-rasen

### Highway to discovery!

Did you know that since work began in late 2016, more than 250,000 artefacts have been discovered on the site of the Lincoln Eastern Bypass? Find out more about the fascinating archaeological excavations that have taken place by watching this short <u>video</u>.

#### A Kingdom of LEGO at Lincoln Castle:

For a fantastical quest of swords, sorcery and dragons visit <u>A Kingdom of LEGO: A LEGO Brick Show of Medieval Fantasy and Legend</u> at Lincoln Castle from Saturday 14 July to Sunday 2 September. On show will be spectacular large-scale sculptures, with a wizard and a princess. For more details, including admission charges, see the <u>Lincoln Castle website</u>.

## The new North Sea Observatory coastal attraction is a first in the UK:

Nature lovers can experience the stunning Lincolnshire coast in a whole new way at the UK's first purpose-built marine Observatory. The brand new North Sea Observatory located at Chapel Point, St Leonards Drive, Chapel St Leonards PE24 5XA, is now open to the public. The new building includes information and exhibitions on the local areas rich natural history, an art space, a café and public toilets, and serves as an impressive gateway to the Coastal Country Park. "This new attraction is something unique to Lincolnshire.

### **Bastion in the Air at The Collection:**

Bastion in the Air's second <u>exhibition</u> is now on show at The Collection, Lincoln, until September tracing the county's story of aviation development, production and defence during WW1. Central is the unknown story of the Munitionettes from Lincoln and Gainsborough who built more aircraft during WW1 than anywhere else in the country. See this <u>website</u> for details about ticket prices. This complements the major exhibition at <u>RAF Scampton</u>.

### **Richard Wills announces retirement:**

Richard Wills, Lincolnshire County Council's Executive Director of Environment and Economy, has announced he will retire in the autumn.

Thank you

lan

Cllr. Ian Fleetwood

Bardney and Cherry Willingham division.

Tel: 07921 161113 or Email: cllri.fleetwood@lincolnshire.gov.uk